SPRINGETTSBURY TOWNSHIP
HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMITTEE
JUNE 27, 2013
MINUTES

In attendance were Dr. Luther Sowers, Lois Miller, Steve Kohler, June Frick and Turk Pierce of
the committee; Sharon Tapp and Jim Williams, A.l.A., interested citizens; and Angela Liddick
and Trisha Lang representing the Township. Trisha is the Township's new Director of
Community Development.

The May 23 minutes were approved on a motion by Lois, seconded by June, after a correction
that it was Historic York Inc., not the Historical Society, that reported the Schultz House does
not qualify for an extra tax credit.

The only demolition permit reported was for interior work for a new yogurt shop at York
Marketplace.

June reported she was unable to find out anything about the building next to Barnhart's Motel,
which may have been used by Gen. Gordon as headquarters during the Civil War, but some
Verizon trucks were parked in the driveway.

On a motion by Lois, seconded by Steve, it was voted to hire Stephen H. Smith to research the
history of 2901 Whiteford Road, a house that had been occupied by PNC Bank. Mickey Monson,
who missed the meeting because of illness, will contact him.

In discussion of how to update the Historic Classification List, or "Top 100" most important
buildings to the heritage of the township, Turk presented two maps, one from 1876 obtained
from the York County Archives, and a geodetic survey map from 1908. The older map clearly
showed the house at 3937 Ridgewood Road where he lived as a child. Tricia said the committee
needs to update its list, and Sharon noted some of the buildings on the list, compiled in

2001, have been destroyed. It was decided to have a work session at 9 a.m. July 25 at the
township building and then maybe a road trip to take some pictures of buildings that are not on
the list but should be.

The meeting was adjourned on a motion by Lois, seconded by Steve.

Respectfully submitted,
Turk Pierce



